
TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: NORTHBROOK 
CONTRACTING CORPORATION 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.:  1  PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. HOW WILL BIDDERS BE ADVISED OF FUTURE TOWN/ENG. CORRESPONCE THAT ARE POSTED ON TOWN 
WEBSITE? 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY:  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. All project correspondence will be posted on the Towns Web Site. The Office of the Town Clerk will email all 

responses to each registered bidder including notification of posting.  

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 – 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: NORTHBROOK 
CONTRACTING CORPORATION 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 2 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. PLEASE CONFIRM NORTHBROOK IS INCLUDED ON TOWN’S LIST OF PLANHOLDERS. 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY:  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Confirmed 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 – 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: NORTHBROOK 
CONTRACTING CORPORATION 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 3 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. PLEASE FORWARD ATTENDEE LISTS FROM PRE-BID MEETINGS. 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY:  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The Town will issue the Bidders list under Addendum #3. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: NORTHBROOK 
CONTRACTING CORPORATION 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 4 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
  

1. IN WHICH BID ITEM WILL CONTRACTOR BE PAID FOR ROCK REMOVAL? 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY:  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Rock removal shall be paid under Item 0201 Earthwork.  The specification will be revised to include 2 separate 

Pay Items, 0201.1 Earthwork – General & 0201.2 Earthwork – Rock Excavation. The Bid Sheets will be revised 
to include Pay Item 0201.1 & 0201.2.  

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: NORTHBROOK 
CONTRACTING CORPORATION 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 5 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. PLEASE ADVISE EXACTLY WHAT “COMPLEX IS READY FOR USE NO LATER THAN 3-1-18.” MEANS. DOES “FOR 
USE” INCLUDE THE TOWN’S WORK SUCH AS SYNTHETIC TURF FIELDS, BUILDINGS, ETC.   

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: PAGE 18, 35.1 

INITIATED BY:  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The date that the complex is ready for use will be revised to read no later than April 15, 2018. Fields must be 

playable with the new Parking Lot available for public use.  
 
 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: NORTHBROOK 
CONTRACTING CORPORATION 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 6 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. DOES THE TOWN HAVE A DEC PERMIT IN PLACE THAT ALLOWS TREE CUTTING BETWEEN APRIL 1 AND OCTOBER 
31, 2017? 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY:  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. At this time the bidders shall assume that all necessary permits will be in place. It is not anticipated that a 

Permit is required from NYSDEC. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: NORTHBROOK 
CONTRACTING CORPORATION 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 7 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. PLEASE PROVIDE PLAN AREA AND CROSS SECTION DETAIL FOR BELOW CLAY LINER, 10-7 CLAY. 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: SPEC 0704-4, 2.01,E. 
INITIATED BY:  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The Pocket Wetland is shown on Sheet C-104. The Pocket Wetland Detail is shown on Sheet C-502 Detail W-1. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: NORTHBROOK 
CONTRACTING CORPORATION 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 8 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. PLEASE REFERENCE BID ITEM 0206. THE SHOWN QUANTITY IS INCORRECT. PLEASE PROVIDE CORRECT 
QUANTITY. 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: SPEC 0206 

INITIATED BY:  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The quantity has been revised and will be shown on the Itemized Proposal & Project Bid Sheet. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: NORTHBROOK 
CONTRACTING CORPORATION 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 9 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

PLEASE PROVIDE THE GEOTECH, TEST PIT, BORINGS, ETC. INFO AT YOUR EARLISET CONVENIENCE.  

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY:  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. All available information will be included an issued under Addendum #3. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: NORTHBROOK 
CONTRACTING CORPORATION 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 10 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. CONFIRM BID ITEM 0201 WITH 78,700 CY INCLUDES ALL EXCATION AND FILL FOR ENTIRE PROJECT TO PLAN 
SUBGRADE.  

 
2. BID ITEM 0201, DOES QUANTITY OF 78,700 CY INCLUDE EXCAVATION AND PLACE FOR FILLS ON-SITE OF 78,700 

CY? 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: SPEC 0201 

INITIATED BY:  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Quantity Confirmed 
 
2. Stockpiling of soil will be interim and subject to the performance of each phase. It is not anticipated that 

78,700 CY will be stockpiled all at once.  The total earthwork quantity includes stripping, stockpiling and 
placement of topsoil. This represents the total cut & fill on the project.  

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 

  



 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.   

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
RFI NO.: 11 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

 
1. CAN ONSITE STONE/ROCK BE USED FOR NEW STONE WALL? 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: C-104 

INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: ASAP 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Yes – See Section 0906 Site Restoration, paragraph 2.06 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
RFI NO.: 12 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

 
ARE FOOTINGS FOR STONE WALL PART OF ITEM 17? 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: BID FORM ITEM 17 

INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: ASAP 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Yes – This work is considered incidental to the Stone Walls and is included in Section 0906 Site Restoration 
  

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
RFI NO.: 13 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

 
1. CARRIER DRAIN QUANTITY SHOWN AS 3512 CF (SIDE NOTE) AND 5172 CF (CENTER NOTE) IS THIS SUPPOSED TO 

BE “COMPOSITE DRAINS”?  
2. WHAT IS 20’ O/C REFERENCE FOR CARRIER DRAIN?  

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: C-111 

INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: ASAP 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The quantity shown for the center note, Item 0901 Synthetic Field Preparation, Composite Underdrains is not 

reflective of the total amount required for the multi-purpose fields. The total quantity is 7,024 LF. The note in 
question will be removed.  

 
2. The spacing (20’-0”) of the composite underdrain is shown on Sheet C- 110 & C-113.  

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
RFI NO.: 14 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

 
1. IS CENTER DRAIN BETWEEN FIELDS PART OF BID ITEM 23 OR TO BE INCLUDED AS CARRIER DRAIN “UNDER 

PREPARATION OF TURF FIELD ITEM”?  

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: C-111 

INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: ASAP  

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Yes – All underground piping is included in Item 0601 Drainage Conveyance System. 

 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
RFI NO.: 15 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

 
1. CAN ONSITE TOPSOIL BE USED FOR PLANTING SOILS?  

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: ASAP 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Yes 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 16 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. WE UNDERSTAND TO APPROACH EARTHWORK IN PHASES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL EROSION PLANS. CAN 
WE MOVE SOILS BETWEEN PHASES TO ACCOMMODATE IMPORT/EXPORT AND RE-STOCKPILE SOIL FROM CUT 
TO FILLS? CAN CUTS IN PHASE 1 BE SPREAD IN PHASE 2? OR JUST STOCK PILED (DOUBLE HANDLED)? 

 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: C-103 

INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: ASAP 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Yes – Soil can be moved between phases to accommodate import/export and re-stockpile. All stockpiled shall 

be properly stockpiled and stabilized during phases. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 17 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. WHAT IS THE SIZE OF WET TAP (MAIN) IN STONY STREEET FOR 6” DIP TIE IN?  
 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: C-104 

INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: ASAP  

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The Wet Tap (Main) on Stony Street shall be 8”. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH   

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 18 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. IS GAVITY SEWER PAID UNDER ITEM 20 FORCE MAIN? (4” PVC SEWER).  
 

2. IS TIE IN TO EXISTING SANITARY MH IN STONEY STREET REQUIRE AND SPECIAL CONNECTION? 
 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: C-104 

INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: ASAP 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
 

1. No - The Gravity Sewer is paid under Item 0602 Furnish  & Install  Sanitary Sewer 
 
2. Yes - A Tie–In Detail will be provided under Addendum #3. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLOED LANDSCAPE TECH.   

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 19 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. (SEWER RIM/MH TABLE) WHERE ARE SMH 2, SMH 3, SMH 4? VERIFY SMH2 RIM 660.08, INV 633.39? > 26.69’? 
 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: C-104 

INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: ASAP 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Sewer Manhole SMH-2, SMH-3 & SMH-4 were removed. The Table on Sheet C-103 will be revised and re-issued 

under Addendum #3. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: MCNAMEE CONSTRUCTION 
CORP 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 20 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. DRAWING C-303 SHOWS THE FORCE MAIN TO BE 2” SDR26 PIPE. ON DRAWING C-503 DETAILS-2, IT SHOWS 
THE FORCE MAIN AS 1.25” SCHED 40 PIPE. DRAWINGS C-503 DETAIL S-4 SHOWS 1.25 STAINLESS STELL 
DISCHARGE COUPLINGS. WHAT IS THE CORRECT SIZE AND TYPE OF PIPE TO BE USED FOR THE FORCE MAIN?  

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: C-303 & C-503 

INITIATED BY: LARRY DYSINGER  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 02 JUNE 2017 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The pipe for the force main will be changed to a 2”  SDR 21. The specifications (Item 0502) and Sheet C-303 & 

Sheet C-503 will be modified to reflect this change in material. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 



ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 

   

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: MCNAMEE CONSTRUCTION 
CORP 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 21 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 
EPOXY PAINT IS TYPICALLY NOT USED FOR PARKING LOTS. WILL IT BE ACCEPTABLE TO USE STANDARD 
TRAFFIC MARKING PAINT OR THERMOPLASTICS? 
 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: C-504 

INITIATED BY: LARRY DYSINGER 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 02 JUNE 2017 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Yes – Traffic Marking Paint or Thermoplastics can be used. 
 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 



ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 

   

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: MCNAMEE CONSTRUCTION 
CORP 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 22 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. ON THE TOP LEFT SECTION OF DRAWING C-104, THE RIM AND INVERT ELEVATIONS FOR ALL OF THE 
STRUCTURES ARE LISTED. FOUR SEWER MANHOLES ARE LISTED, SMH1 THROUGH SMH 4. ON THE DRAWING I 
CAN ONLY FIND SMH1. WHERE ARE SMH’S 2, 3, AND 4? 

 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: C-104 

INITIATED BY: LARRY DYSINGER  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 02 JUNE 2017 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. See RFI 19 - Sewer Manhole SMH-2, SMH-3 & SMH-4 were removed. The Table on Sheet C-103 will be revised 

and re-issued under Addendum #3. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 



ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 

   

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: MCNAMEE CONSTRUCTION 
CORP 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 23 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. ON THE BID SHEET, ITEM 0702 STATES A QUANTITY OF 2 PRECAST MANHOLES. THIS MAY BE INCORRECT. 
THERE ARE THREE (3) DRAINAGE MANHOLES AND AT LEAST ONE (1) SEWER MANHOLE. PLEASE VERIFY 
QUANTITY. 

 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE: BID SHEET 

INITIATED BY: LARRY DYSINGER  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 02 JUNE 2017 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The Itemized Proposal & Project Bid is incorrect – The Itemized Proposal & Project Bid sheet will be revised and 

re-issued under Addendum #3 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 



ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 

   

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: LANDSCAPE UNLIMITED, 
INC. 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 24 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 
1. SUGGESTION # 1: Make Earthwork a lump sum. 
2. SUGGESTION # 2: Town to purchase asphalt, contractors give price for trucking, installation only 
3. SUGGESTION # 3: Schedule: March 2018 is an unrealistic completion date $1,500/day liquidated damages will 

drive the price up due to this unrealistic time frame. 
4. COMMENT: Bat Issue -cannot start cutting trees until October 1st because of bats-Trees get cut first 
5. COMMENT: The project is phased; each phase has to be complete & established before you go into the next 

phase. Each phase could take 6-8 weeks to complete, weather permitting. With a total of 7 phases, this will 
take up to a year to complete. Next August (2018) is a more realistic completion date for this project. January, 
February & sometimes March are usually unworkable months in this industry due to weather. 

6. COMMENT: Yorktown’s subcontractors (Turf, Buildings) will have to work together with the contractor on this 
project in order to coordinate and keep on schedule. 

7. QUESTION: At the walk through, playground equipment was discussed. We are unable to locate this  
information anywhere in the plans or specifications. Please advise. 

Please take our comments and suggestions into consideration. This is a great project, but it needs to be 
completed in a timely fashion. 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: STEPHEN VIEIRA, PRESIDENT 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

1. No Change will be made. 
2. No Change will be made. 
3. The Liquidated Damages Clause will be removed from the Contract Documents.  
4. This was addressed in RFI 6 above. 
5. The Phasing of the Project will be revised and issued under Addendum #3. The Completion Date will be 

changed to April 15, 2018. This was addressed in RFI 15 above. 
6. Coordination between sub-contractors is required under this contract and is stated in the Contract Documents. 
7. The Playground Equipment will be Furnished and Installed by the Town. The Contractor is responsible only for 

the preparation of the Site under Item 0301.1 Asphalt Overlay. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 



ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 

   

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 25 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
1. ARE WE MISSING BID ITEMS? THERE ARE NO PAYMENT ITEMS FOR THE FOLLOWING TASKS (OUTLINE IN THE 

SPECS AS PAY ITEMS) 
a) BATTING CAGES (NEED TYPE ALSO) 
b) LANDSCAPE ISLAND  
c) PITS INLETS, CATCH BASINS MANHOLES (ALL PRECAST)  
d) RIP RAP CHANNELS  
e) CLAY HUMUS LINER IN PONDS 
f) STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASINS   
g) FORCE MAIN CHAMBERS- PRECAST  
h) MOBILIZATION ITEM  
i) WATERMAIN FLOWABLE FILL (SAY TO CARRY 100 CY)  
j) PUMP STATIONS 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

1a. BATTING CAGES The Town will Furnish and Install this Item. 
1b. LANDSCAPE ISLAND PITS – This will be paid under Pay Item 0906.4 Landscape and Plantings – The 

specification section will be updated to include this work and will be re-issued under Addendum #3. 
1c. INLETS, CATCH BASINS MANHOLES (ALL PRECAST) – This work is paid under Pay Item 0701 Precast Concrete 

Catch Basins & Pay Item 0702 Precast Concrete Manholes. 
1d. RIP RAP CHANNELS - This work is paid under Pay Item 0601.4 Swale – Grass/Rip Rap 
1e. CLAY HUMUS LINER IN PONDS - This work is paid under Pay Item 0704 Stormwater Management System 

Basins (Pocket Wetlands) 
1f.STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASINS - This work is paid under Pay Item 0704 Stormwater Management 

System Basins (Pocket Wetlands) 
1g. FORCE MAIN CHAMBERS- PRECAST - This work is paid under Pay Item 0502 Force Main 
1h. MOBILIZATION ITEM This work is paid under Pay Item 1001 Site Mobilization & Demobilization 
1i.WATERMAIN FLOWABLE FILL (SAY TO CARRY 100 CY) - This work was specified in Item 0501.2 CLMS/Flowable 
Fill (K-Crete). The Bid Itemized Proposal & Project Bid Sheet will be revised to include this Pay Item. It will be re-
issued under Addendum #3. 
1j. PUMP STATIONS - This work is paid under Pay Item 0703 Sewage Pumping Station 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 

   



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 26 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. ARE PC BUILDING SLABS PART OF ITEM 17-CIP CONCRETE? OR NOT BEING DONE? 
 

 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Yes  - This work is specified in Item 0401 Cast-In-Place Concrete  

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 
 

   



TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI NO.: 27 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
 

1. NEED DETAIL FOR GRASS PAVERS  
 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The Grass Paver Detail is shown on Sheet C-504 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 



 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
RFI NO.: 27 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

 
1. TRASH ENCLOSURE PAD, PAID UNDER WHAT ITEM?  

 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. This work will be paid under Pay Item 0401 Cast-In-Place Concrete. The Specification and Contract Drawings 

will be revised to include this work. The Specification and Contract Drawings will be issued under Addendum 
#3. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: APPLIED LANDSCAPE TECH.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
RFI NO.: 28 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

 
1. COVERED WALKWAY STRUCTURE IN SPECS. ARE THEY ON THE PLAN? 

 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: PJP 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The Covered Walkway was mislabel by the Manufacturer. This Structure will be used for the Adaptive Field 

Dugouts. This work is Not Included in this Contract. The Town will Furnish and Install the Covered Walkway 
Structure.  

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: EONE  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
RFI NO.: 29 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

 
1. THE SPEC READS A 5 HP PUMP WITH 2 2HP MIXER. THE DETAIL SHOWS A 1.7 HP PUMP AND THE PLAN SHEET 

DESCRIBES A PUMP MANUFACTURED BY ABS. I WOULD RECOMMEND A EONE GRINDER PUMP MODEL WH472-
92. PLEASE SEE MORE INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
BUDGET $6,500.00 FOR TANK PUMPS AND PANEL.  

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: WILL STRADLING, PE 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The information specified in Section 0703, paragraph 2.03 Pump Controller sub-paragraph A1 will be 

changed to reflect the following pump requirements: 
 

 1.7 HP COMPIT 2000 DUPLEX GRINDER PUMP STATION as manufactured by FLYGT or 
approved equal. 

 

 1.7 HP Pump motor Progressing Cavity Grinder Pump manufactured by FLYGT, Model M3068.175 
PC or approved equal. 
 

The Specification will be revised to reflect this change. The Specification will be re-ssued under Addendum #3. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: MCNAMEE  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
RFI NO.: 30 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

  
1. IS THE NDS EZ-ROLL GRASS PAVER AN ACCEPTABLE PRODUCT TO USE FOR THE GRASS PAVERS? 

 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: LARRY DYSINGER  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 05 JUNE 2017 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. Yes - NDS EZ-ROLL GRASS PAVER is an acceptable substitution. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   



 

TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 

CONTRACT:   01 - 17 CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: SITE DESIGN CONSULTANTS  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
RFI NO.: 31 PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

 
See Additional Project Information Below 

 
 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: LARRY DYSINGER  
DATE REQUIRED BY: 05 JUNE 2017 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:  

PROBLEM SOLUTION 

 
1. The Bidders are Alerted that an Alternate Access Driveway Alignment is Under Consideration by the Town 

which Would Eliminate the Current Alignment.  For the purposes of this Bid, the Bidders should price the 
Access Driveway out as shown on the Contract Drawings and as Specified. The Town will notify the Bidders of 
any changes to the Access Driveway should they deem it necessary before the Bid Opening Date. 

 
2. Phasing of the Multi-Purpose & Baseball Field with associated improvements will be prepared by the Engineer 

and re-issued under Addendum #3. 
 

3. Addendum #3 will be issued by close of business on Wednesday. June 7th, 2017. 
 

4. An Additional Pre-Bid Meeting will be scheduled for Thursday, June 8th @ 10:00 AM at the Site to clarify all 
submitted RFI’s and will serve as a Mandatory Pre-Bid Site Visit for Potential New Bidders. This is NOT 
MANDATORY for Bidders who have already attended a Pre-Bid Site Visit.    

 
5. The Bid Opening Date will be Changed to Monday, June 26th at 11:00 AM. The Information to Bidders will be 

changed to reflect the New Bid Date and will be re-issued under Addendum #3. 
 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI  
 

6-2-17 
DATE 

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY   
 


